THE BLACKSMITH SHOP

By Dr. Roland Burns
This log structure was originally built as a dwelling, and has been converted into the present use as a blacksmith shop. The blacksmith was an essential occupation in pioneer days, and almost every community had one or more ‘smiths’ who could make or repair vital metal items.

Tulip (yellow) poplar logs were used to construct this building ca. 1850 when it was built on Blaine Creek in Lawrence County, Kentucky. The square notch is not frequently used in this area, but in certain locations they are common. This is likely because of one or more builders used this style, although it is not as strong as the commonly used half dovetail notch. The only light available was through an open front door or a small window in the gable end of the house. The heat was provided by an open fire located right in the middle of the floor and was vented through an opening in the roof. Primitive?

The Shop was moved and restored in 2003, with the shed roof on the side added in 2004.

